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FROM EFL DURLITY CONTROL 

Souaj East names (Tooting): P93/235-257 

11. 1 .1993 15:19 F. 2 

Review a/ viral safety 0/a plasma donation 

To: Richard Walker 

cc: Ciivo Ronaldson 
Duncan Thomas 
Incident file (93/235-257) 
Dr N H Gunson (NBA, Manchester) Alan Slopaeki (NBA, Watford) 

MEMORANDUM 

REVIEW OF VIRAL SAFETY OF A PLASMA DONATION 
SOUTH EAST THAMES (TOOTINA): P93/239-267 

The attached letter (2 pages) sets out the detail of a recent incident roporl interpralation, might be seen as eompro ing a number of plasma pools, 
The incident involves 17 plasma donations, most fractlonated by BPL, potent transmission of Hepatitis C by cellular components, There would appear to be r( cellular products from one of the donations were responsible for transmission of hops! test Information on the original donations confirms that tests performed at that time we: The procedure defined In the current plasma specification is unambiguous: under i further action is required, In the proposed draft P&p on "Review of Viral infactivit1 further action would be required. My understanding of FDA guidelines is that a similar I have discussed the incident in some detail with Duncan Thomas, and we are agreed t 

be closed. I have three reasons for raising the current incident with you: 
i. the decision not to progress intermediates from the recent Trent incident (D9: with such an approach - I would wish to review that incident with you also; IL we still do not have an agreed procedure for review of viral infectivity status - thi 
iii, the current incident illustrates just how far-reaching a single 'jaundice enquiry" c donations, 14 have been pooled and processed (the remaining three will be retur, reconciliation and testing). 

The 14 donations found their way into 9 plasma pools, potentially compromising three two batches of 8SM and two 
batches of 8Y, as well a range of albumin, 

immunoglobuintermediates as yet unfinished. Subsequent donations from the same donors implicate potentially compromising one more batch of 8SM, one more batch of 8Y, and seven bat( (one sold to the Dutch Red Cross, one with Kabi for SSM production), 
Even if the incident is finally resolved, and traced to a single donation, the potential dela plasma pools is unthinkable, This consideration I'm sure conditioned FDA/Industry i "late reports", I don't believe that BPIINBA can afford to take a more cautious line. 

GRO-C 

Terry Snape, 
Technical Director (UPI,). 
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From: Terry Snape 
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FROM OPL QUALITY CONTROL 
11.15.1993 16:19 P. 3 

South Thames Blood Transfusion 

Our Ro' SI/RI-I 

r?' Your Rei

Se ice 

75 Crannier Terrace 
Tooting 
London SW17 ORB 

Fax ; 081-767 4462 
Tel : 061.672 8501 
6x1 

9 (November 1993 

Dr Terry Snaps 
Bpi, Quality t;c,{lrrnl Bio Products Laboratory
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Dear Terry

Re: 022/ /93 

I am writing to confirm the details of yesterday's 
conversation. On 3 November, we received written notification that a 59 year old female, who had received transfusions 
between September 1992 and March 1993 became jaundiced in 
August 1993 and seroconverted for hepatitis C in Oe ober 1993. 

Although the case has certain unusual features,) following 
discussion with PHLS and the Virology Department aI UCMSM, we 
are investigating this as a potential case of post- ransfusion 
hepatitis C. 

17 donors are involved, several of which have s bsequently 
donated. The O.D's of all anti-HCV tests (Ortho IA-2) from 
these donors have been reviewed and fall within the 
manufacturer's criteria for negative results. 

The donation numbers of the plasma you have rec ived from 
these donors are listed. overleaf. In the notific Lion from 
the hospital, we believe that there is a transcrip ion error 
in that unit number 644 759 P7 was mistyped as 644 757 P7. We 
are seeking confirmation of this error. 
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FP.OM BPL RURLiTY CONTROL 

Re: 9 T 3 cont/d.

11.15.199 16:2@ P. 4 

Archive samples from the implicated donations a7ie being sent to UCMSM and i shall update you of these resul s as soon as possible. 

Best wishes 

Yours sincerely, 

G RO-C 

br 
-

due 

-ICriowles 

inicpL Piepg 

C.C. Penny Tanebourne 
File: Trane.Assoc.lnf. 
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